



Jameson October <jameson@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>

Saldanha CAS 64/03/2022

1 message

Jameson October <jameson@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>
To: saldanhasaps@saps.gov.za

Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 8:40 AM

Good morning,

With reference to the above case accused M Michaels.

Please can you provide feedback in this regard. The Senior Prosecutor Mr van Zyl advised Saldanha SAPS on 5 April 2023 to obtain the statements of the other witnesses.

Please can you urgently advise the status of this case?

Refer to the email attached from the Prosecutor.

--
Kind regards,



Virus-free. www.avast.com

4 attachments



unnamed.jpg
70K

Swartland
West Coast SPCA



Jameson October
Inspector

Tel: 022 492 2781
Cell: 082 9594 879



Jameson signature.png
63K

We speak and care for all animals

Email Prosecutor J van Zyl Cas 64 3 2022.pdf
209K

Swartland_Saldanha CAS64_3_2022.pdf
249K